

Funding

- Government Grants (Federal, State, Local)
- Military Grants (DOD, VA)
- Public and Professional Organizations (Proposal Central, Organization's website)
- Philanthropy
- Corporations
- Your organization-Call for proposals, philanthropic, pilot funds, developmental funds, quality of life grants, affiliated institutions & collaborators

Sign up to receive email notifications or the RSS feeds from these organizations or governmental agencies for funding opportunities.



NIH-Based Website/Grants

Grants.gov

<https://www.grants.gov/>

Search grants

Sign up for RSS feeds

There is cross talk with several other federal sites including Federal Connect, Federal BizOPs, and the

Federal Register <https://www.federalregister.gov/index/2021>

- **Search a particular topic**
- **Different Federal announcements will be brought up that you can review (solicited)**
- **Each NIH announcement will be a specific type and level of funding (ex. R01-unlimited; R21-\$275K-2 yr.; R03-\$100K-2 yr.)for a certain length of time (1-5 yrs.)with specific eligibility requirements and required documents.**
- **There are also opportunities for you to submit your own independent idea (Unsolicited).**

Congressionally Directed Medical Research Programs Funding (DOD)

- Have specific levels of grant funding/budget
 - idea, impact, clinical trial, translational, career development, team science
- Have funding opportunities related to a variety of topics
 - Alcohol, substance abuse, autism, bone marrow failure, MS, Muscular Dystrophy, chronic pain, combat readiness and peer reviewed medical, orthopedic, Parkinson's, Military Burn, Hearing Loss, Lupus, Gulf War Illness, Scleroderma, spinal cord injury, tick-borne disease, vision)
 - Cancer (breast, kidney, lung, pancreatic, prostate, melanoma, childhood, AYA, rare, peer reviewed cancers)

<https://cdmrp.army.mil/funding/prgdefault>

Types of Funding Agencies

Public

- Usually solicit funding from a public source (individuals, corporations, foundations)
- Accountable to their funders
- Usually maintain grant guidelines
 - American Cancer Society
 - Cystic Fibrosis Foundation
 - American Diabetes Association
 - National Multiple Sclerosis

Types of Funding Agencies

▶ Private

- Usually set up by an individual, family, or corporation
- Has its own funds or endowment
- A private foundation does not solicit funds from the public
- Additional documents might be needed
- Foundation Directory Online
 - <https://fconline.foundationcenter.org/>
- Allegany County Area Foundation
- Avon Foundation Breast Care Fund
- Elizabeth Glaser Pediatric Aids Foundation
- Gateway for Cancer Treatment

Non-traditional Options

- **Bank (Trust Officer)**
- **Community Organizations**
- **Local, County, or City Government**
- **Crowd Source Funding**
- **Presenting ideas to individuals or groups**
 - **Press Release**
- **Social media outreach**
 - **Facebook, Go fund me pages**

Public Funding Resources

Proposal Central <https://proposalcentral.com/GrantOpportunities.asp>

View Opportunities: Alphabetical listing of grants

Examples of past areas/opportunities posted.

Cancer

AACR, Pancreatic Cancer, ACS, Children's Cancer Fund, Ovarian Cancer Research Alliance, Neurofibromatosis, Union for International Cancer Control, Lymphoma Research Foundation

Urological (AUA)

Neurological (AES)

Elderly

Arthritis Foundation, BrightFocus (Glaucoma), Parkinson's Foundation, Rheumatology

Rising Tide Geriatric program, Orthopedic Research, Simons Foundation, Alzheimer's

Autism-Simons Foundation

Cardiac(AHA), Cardiovascular

Orthopedic Conditions

Pain Management

Chronic disease conditions

Multiple Sclerosis (MS) Canada

Lupus Research Alliance

LUNGeivity Foundation

Pulmonary Fibrosis

Funding Opportunities for Nurses

National Institute for Nursing Research

- <https://www.ninr.nih.gov/researchandfunding/dea/oep/fundingopportunities/rfas> (Pain, Down Syndrome)

National Association of Clinical Nurse Specialists

- <https://nacns.org/resources/research/researcher-funding-sources/>

American Nurses Foundation

Nursing research grant – <http://www.anfonline.org>

National Institutes of Health (NIH)

Office of extramural research – <http://www.nih.gov>

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)

Interdisciplinary grants – <http://www.ahrq.gov/fund>

National League for Nursing

<http://www.nln.org/professional-development-programs/grants-and-scholarships/nursing-education-research-grants>

American Holistic Nurses Association (AHNA)

<https://www.ahna.org/Get-Involved/AHNA-Nationally/Committees/Research-Committee>

Specific Nursing Related Opportunities

Sigma

American Association of Critical-Care Nurses Grant

Canadian Nurses Foundation Collaborative Grant

Council for the Advancement of Nursing Science

Jonas Philanthropies Collaborative Research Grant

Rosemary Berkel Crisp Research Award

Western Institute of Nursing Research Grant

Hospice and Palliative Nurses Foundation End-of-Life Nursing Care Research Grant

Midwest Nursing Research Society Research Grant

National Association of Hispanic Nurses Research Grant

Southern Nursing Research Society Research Grant

Emergency Nurses Association Foundation Grant

Global Nursing Research Grant

American Nurses Credentialing Center Evidence-Based-Practice Implementation Grant

Other Professionals/ Resources

Physical Therapy

- <https://foundation4pt.org/grants/>

Social Work

<https://www.cswe.org/Special-Pages/Visitor-Links/COVID-19/Student-Funding-Opportunities>

Occupational Therapy

<https://www.aotf.org/Research-Resources/Resources-for-Occupational-Therapy-Research/links-for-research-funding-sources>

Palliative Care

<http://aahpm.org/research/funding>

Google search

Funding Opportunities for “**holistic therapies**”

- <https://www.nccih.nih.gov/grants>
- https://fdnweb.org/oberweiler/grants/category/cat1_alternative-medicine/
- <https://maydayfund.org/grants/?topic=alternative-strategies-therapies>
- <http://www.weilfoundation.org/grants>
- <https://www.georgefamilyfoundation.org/about/focus-areas/integrative-health-and-healing>

Other related to CHI

- Consciousness and Healing Initiative, <https://www.chi.is/>
 - Check out the website if you are not familiar.
 - It has some good resources
- Other supporters who supported ION studies
 - Bigelow Institute of Consciousness Studies and the Institute of Noetic Sciences, Emerald Gate
- Other biofield/holistic supporters who supported CHI and some projects
 - Jeffrey Walker
 - Jason Yotopoulos
 - Tom Dingleline
 - the [Emerald Gate Foundation](#)
 - Walker Family Foundation
 - Wake Forest University